The United Illuminating Company
RFP42009 for Standard Service & Last Resort Service 
Question 1 (submitted 04/08/09)
The NOI issued by CL&P and UI dated August 4, 2008 states that the utilities are exploring opportunities to supply up to 20% of Standard Service load through long-term contracts. How will such long-term contracts affect the load served by Standard Service suppliers? Could the size of a Standard Service Tranche be reduced to less than 10% during the term of a Wholesale Sales Agreement?  Could such long-term supply contracts be in place before the term of the current RFP expires (i.e., before Dec. 2011)? What is the earliest such long-term contracts could be in place?  Will the long-term supply contracts be used to directly supply Standard Service load, or will the output simply be offered into the ISO markets?
Answer to Question 1 (posted 04/15/09)
Except by mutual consent of the parties, UI will not seek to modify or abrogate existing contracts with suppliers of Standard Service load, nor any Standard Service contracts which are executed as a result of the April 28, 2009 RFP. The starting dates for potential long term contracts have not been determined. It is possible that one or more long term contracts could be in place prior to December 31, 2011, however as stated above UI would not seek to modify or abrogate existing contracts. UI's plan is to sell output under long term contracts into the wholesale market in a manner that does not impact the full requirements Standard Service contracts (whether this would be achieved by selling into the ISO markets or over the counter is yet to be determined).
Question 2 (submitted 04/10/09)

When can winning bidders start receiving load data (energy and UCAP tags)?  We would like to start receiving load data as soon as possible.

Answer to Question 2 (posted 04/15/09)
Any firm with a Master Wholesale Power Supply Agreement with UI can elect to receive the most recently available ISO Upload data (Segment data and Capacity data), irrespective of whether or not that firm is serving SS or LRS load, provided a Nondisclosure Agreement ("NDA")  is in place.  To receive such data, firms with an NDA in place (form found on UI Procurement website) should send an e-mail request to uipower@uient.com.  If your firm is currently serving load, please send such request just prior to expiration of the Transaction; otherwise, send the request at any time.

Question 3 (Submitted 4/14/2009)

Can you please explain how the bid quantities in the bidder workbook are derived?  Does UI provide historical hourly SS and LRS load data broken out by Customer Class?  
Answer to Question 3 (Posted 4/24/2009)

Bid quantities for this RFP were derived using historical hourly load data for total UI load for the period 3/1/2008 - 2/28/2009 and migration percentages for the month of February 2009.  This hourly data is then aggregated into customer classes using the UI “rate to segment to customer class” lookup table provided on the UI Procurement website.  This data is then sorted into peak and off peak quantities based on the UI tariff definitions of peak and off peak hours.

While UI has not provided hourly Standard Service load data organized by Rate Class in the past, UI is in the process of compiling and checking such load data and we expect to be able to provide it in the future in time for our next RFP.   

Question 4 (Submitted 4/14/2009)

Does UI provide historical ICAP tag data by Customer Class?

Answer to Question 4 (Posted 4/24/2009) 
The Daily ICAP Tag values reported to ISO-NE are reported by Load Asset. UI's Standard Service load (all rate classes/segments) is reported as a single Load Asset (Load Asset #10394) and the Supplier of Last Resort (LRS) is reported as a single Load Asset (Load Asset #12080). UI does not have a further breakdown of ICAP tag data by customer class.
Question 5 (Submitted 4/20/2009)

Do the load values in the file UI_SS_load_LA10394_0107-1208_TU.xls include load that is with 3rd party competitive suppliers within the Standard Service class?

Answer to Question 5 (Posted 4/24/2009)

No.  This file shows UI Standard Service Load served by Full Requirements suppliers.  Third party competitive suppliers do not serve UI Standard Service load.

Question 6 (Submitted 4/20/2009)

Does United Illuminating Company (UI), the buyer under the Master Wholesale Power Supply Agreement, have financial statements of a more recent date than for Q4 2007?  
Answer to Question 6 (Posted 4/24/2009)
Financial statements for UIL Holdings Corporation, the parent company of The United Illuminating Company, are publically available from the usual sources.  Financial statements for the United Illuminating Company are available in the form of the FERC Form 1 and can be obtained through the FERC website as indicated below.  Currently, 2007 fiscal year is on the FERC website.  Fiscal year 2008 was filed by UI on April 1, 2009 and should be available on the FERC website in a few days.

To get to the FERC Form 1 for The United Illuminating Company follow the following procedure.

1.  Paste this link in your browser:  http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/elibrary.asp

2.  Click on advanced search

3.  Change the date filed date to start a year earlier in 2008 (if you want to see our Form 1 for last year filed April 2008)

4.  Type "united illuminating" in the text search box

5.  Select Report/Form in the "Document Type" box and Form1 in the "Type" box 

6.  Hit Submit 

7.  Page down until you see the entry for UI like this one for last years info.
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8.  Click on pdf to open the file.  I have also attached a pdf of last year's filing.

Question 7 (Submitted 4/20/2009)

Has UI ever looked at paying suppliers on a weekly basis parallel with the NE-ISO rather than on a monthly basis?

Answer to Question 7 (Posted 4/24/2009)
Yes, this has been considered. UI’s preliminary assessment is that it would likely need to increase staff to process supplier payments on a weekly basis, and as such we do not plan to move to weekly invoicing.  If at some point we determine that such a change is necessary to conduct competitive RFPs and receive good prices, we will re-assess.
